
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
PROJECT NAME: HARDY OAK (STONE OAK PKWY-KNIGHTS CROSS)  

DATE: 8/26/2014 
 
ADDENDUM NO.2 
 
This addendum should be included in and be considered part of the plans and specifications for the 
name of the project. The contractor shall be required to sign an acknowledgement of the receipt of this 
addendum and submit with their bid. 
 
TCI PROJECT NO.: 40-00305 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Formal Invitation for Bid and Contract: 
 

• Substitute and utilize the revised Tree Preservation Schedule Plan Sheets. 

• Clarification regarding the following questions submitted: 
 
(1) What is the difference between a geological feature (note 1) and a sensitive feature (note 2)? 
Response: These terms shall be considered equal in the context of these notes. 
 
(2)  Note 2 talks about suspending construction activities near the sensitive feature. Are we 
allowed to continue working elsewhere on the project? 
Response: A protection zone of 100-feet shall be established around the geologic feature and 
the Contractor shall be allowed to continue to work on other areas of the project.  The Geologic 
Feature shall be protected from dust and storm water runoff with best management practices 
until such time that the feature can be assessed and addressed. 
 
(3)  Note 1 talks about stopping excavation immediately if we come across a geological 
feature.  Does this mean we need to stop all construction activities within the jobsite or just 
near the feature? 
Response:  All activities within a 100-foot protection zone shall be stopped and the feature 
shall have best management practices applied to protect the feature. 
 
(4)  What is the payment procedure for a feature shutdown and will this include a 
remobilization? 
Response:  Per the notes, three days shall be allowed for the City, the engineer and TCEQ to 
assess a feature without consideration of additional time or compensation.  If the Contractor’s 
operations are impacted due to restrictions around a geologic feature which exceed three days, 
then the Contractor will be allowed to negotiate with the City. 
 



 
(5)  Are we required to prune trees for 3 years? 
Response:  Per the specification, the Contractor performing the pruning shall have a minimum 
of 3 years experience.  The Contractor is not responsible for pruning the trees for 3 years. 
 
(6)  Do the excavation quantities account for the 4” topsoil? 
Response:  Excavation quantities account for all excavation to final grades within the project 
limits. 
 
(7)  Is a job trailer required? 
Response:  The Contractor shall refer to Item 526 Field Office Special Provision June 2010.  
The City may provide a building that can be utilized as a field office, but the Contractor is 
responsible for all other items included in Item 526.   

 

 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













 
Note: Addenda Acknowledgement Form for Addendum 2 is attached herein.  This form must be 
signed and submitted with the bid package. 
 
 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 2 IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND  

 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF HARDY OAK (STONE OAK-KNIGHTS CROSS) –  

 
40-00305 

FOR WHICH BIDS WILL BE OPENED ON 

 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2014 AT 2:00 P.M. 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH THE 
BID PACKAGE. 
 
 
Company Name:        

Address:         

City/State/Zip Code:       

Date:     

         
Signature 

         
Print Name/Title 
  
 


	Addendum 2 without plans.pdf
	ADDENDUM NO. 2
	PROJECT NAME: HARDY OAK (STONE OAK PKWY-KNIGHTS CROSS)
	ADDENDUM NO.2
	TCI PROJECT NO.: 40-00305
	RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 2 IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND
	SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF UHARDY OAK (STONE OAK-KNIGHTS CROSS) –
	U40-00305
	Company Name:
	Address:
	City/State/Zip Code:
	Date:
	Signature
	Print Name/Title

	26_14-08-25
	27_14-08-25
	28_14-08-25
	29_14-08-25
	30_14-08-25
	Addendum 2 without plans
	ADDENDUM NO. 2
	PROJECT NAME: HARDY OAK (STONE OAK PKWY-KNIGHTS CROSS)
	ADDENDUM NO.2
	TCI PROJECT NO.: 40-00305
	RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 2 IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND
	SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF UHARDY OAK (STONE OAK-KNIGHTS CROSS) –
	U40-00305
	Company Name:
	Address:
	City/State/Zip Code:
	Date:
	Signature
	Print Name/Title


